
























 

MEMORANDUM 
BUREAU OF PURCHASES 

CITY OF NEW HAVEN 
 

Malinda M. Figueroa, Purchasing Agent 
200 Orange Street, Room 301 

New Haven, Connecticut 06510 

Telephone (203) 946-8201 
Facsimile (203) 946-8206 

Email: mfiguero@newhavenct.gov 
 
 

 

 
        
  
DATE:  December 28, 2023     
 
TO:   Edith Johnson, Director of Professional Learning, NHPS  
   
FROM:  Malinda M. Figueroa, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:   Sole Source – Data Wise Program, Harvard Graduate School of   
  Education 
 
 
I have received your sole source request with supportive documentation for the above-
referenced vendor. This vendor is the sole provider of Data Wise: Using Collaborative 
Data Inquiry to Build Equitable Schools, the Data Wise in Action Program, and the Data 
Wise Coach Certification Program. This institution has a unique program that will cultivate 
the habits of mind, norms and practices that support continuous improvement and lead 
to equitable outcomes for all students. 
 
Therefore, pursuant to Section 74(d)(i) of the City Charter, I hereby designate the above 
referenced vendor as the "Sole Source" vendor for the above referenced purpose. This 
Sole Source letter shall be reference for all future transaction associated with this vendor. 
 
While all else remains the same this Sole Source does not expire. 
 
Please note any non-competitively bid contract which is $150,000.00 or greater may 
require Board of Alder approval. 
 
Any questions, please feel free to contact me @ x8201. 
 
 
c: Linda Hannans/Keisha Redd-Hannans, NHPS 
 Accounts Payable 
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